



# Tricia Freije

## Attorney

(317) 396-2569

TFreije@kkclegal.com

### FOCUS AREAS

Health Care  
Litigation

### EDUCATION

2002  
Baylor University, B.A.  
political science, minor in  
history

2006  
University of North  
Carolina, School of Law,  
J.D.

### ADMITTED TO BAR

2011 Indiana  
2006 Georgia

### BIOGRAPHY

Tricia's interest in health care and medicine is both personal – her dad and two brothers are physicians – and professional. After graduating law school from the University of North Carolina, Tricia began her legal career in Atlanta, Georgia, where she practiced medical malpractice defense for several years before relocating to Indiana. Prior to joining Katz Korin Cunningham, Tricia served as a Deputy Attorney General for the State of Indiana, where she represented various health care-related licensing boards and other state entities in courts throughout the state.

Tricia has represented clients in both state and federal courts of law involving a wide array of medical-related issues. Presently, she focuses her practice on the defense of health care providers in litigation and has extensive experience representing medical licensees who are the subject of consumer complaints filed with the Attorney General's Office.

### EXPERIENCE

- Deputy Attorney General (Indiana), 2015 - 2018
- In-house counsel, National Water Treatment Company (Indianapolis), 2011 - 2015
- Associate, The Weathington Firm (Atlanta, Ga.), 2006 - 2009
- Legislative Assistant, North Carolina General Assembly, 2003 - 2006

### LEGAL ORGANIZATIONS

Defense Trial Counsel of Indiana

Indianapolis Bar Association

Indiana Society for Healthcare Risk Management

### SPEAKING AND PUBLICATIONS

[DTCI: A call to action on our diversity and inclusion mission](#), co-author, *Indiana Lawyer*

### **CIVIC ENGAGEMENT / VOLUNTEERISM**

Tricia is an active member of Fall Creek Church in Indianapolis and has been a coach and active volunteer for various youth sports leagues.

Indiana Society for Healthcare Risk Managers, Board of Directors (*Secretary*, 2020)